From: Jess ¢ Lupone <jlupone@bloomf eld.o g>

Sent: 3/ 0/2023 8:45:58 AM
To: und sclosed ec p ents:
Cc:

Bee: "E ven O'me

Subject:

Good moming

Thank you to those that were able to attend our meeting yesterday afternoon  wanted to send a follow up to that meeting to make sure that everyone had the opportunity to have the
same information The assembly will be on Tuesday March 14 2023

Logistics of the assembly
» Please arrive at Bloomfield Hills High School no later than 7 30 am  Bloomfield Hills High School is located at 4200 Andover Road, Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48302 You can park
across Andover Road from the school in the visitor parking spots Do not park in the athletic lot off of Long Lake Road When you arrive at the main entrance there is a QR code
on the door that you will need to scan and fill out your visitor information After filling out the information you will come into the main entrance of the school and you will be greeted
by our students and our receptionist She will give you a visitors tag and the students will lead you to the auditorium
* We will have four presentations one for each grade level t will take about 10 mins for the students to arrive at the auditorium and get settled
o Sophomores (7 55 9 25)
o Seniors (932 11 02)
o Freshmans (1143 1 13)
o Juniors (120 2 50)
o Lunch will be provided for you in between the second and the third presentation Please email with any dietary restrictions as soon as possible
o Each presenter will have 7 minutes of speaking time
o Presentation Prompts What oppression or discrimination have you faced and what could the people around you have done to make this better? f applicable how has racism
and ignorance affected you in highschool?
* A microphone & podium will be available as well as a projection screen for presentations If you would like to use a slide show, please send that via email as soon as
possible.
» Students will be submitting questions via QR code and the students facilitating the assembly will be asking those questions in a panel format at the end of the presentations

We look forward to all of the presentations Please feel free to email me with any questions you may have

_Jessica Lupowne

Associate Principal
Pronouns: She/Her

Why Pronouns Matter
Bloomfield Hills High School
4200 Andover Road
Bloomfield Hills, MI, 48302
Phone: (248) 341-5603

This electronic message contains information from Bloomfield Hills Schools that may be privileged The information is intended for the use of the addressee only If you are not the addressee, note that any
disclosure, replication, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited
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